






















Dear Sir/Madam,

We’re writing with regards to variation of our existing premises licence. We would like to add some 
of the licensable activities which are:

- live music events
- showing films

We would also want to have a slight variation to our alcohol sales. Currently we sell alcohol from 
12:00 to 21:00. We would like to extend it and serve it from 11:00 to 24:00 as we are extending our 
opening hours due to demand from our customers. We are hoping to add different alcohol types to 
our premises licence like spirits and draught beer.

In regards to showing films we had an idea to (for which we will acquire necessary copyrights) 
organise occasional for example weekly events for our customers and possibly show cartoons 
during the day as a lot of our customers are families. 

We fully understand any concerns regarding disturbance for residents upstairs and next door in 
terms of live music event and films and we will make sure that premises are not causing any 
problems to our neighbours (we know and we work with residents upstairs and we own the 
property next door). If there were any complaints we as a management would deal with it 
immediately. 

We took all the precautions to make sure the place is safe for those activities and CCTV is also 
operational (which is used on occasion by Police officers). 

If you have any questions or require more details about our planned activities please feel free to 
contact me anytime.

Regards,

Charlie’s Coffee Company Ltd.

Gregory Rawinski
Project Manager




